



Lambay Races

Scoring Inquiry

Race Date: 2026-05-31

Received: 2026-05-31 11:36 IST

Request No.: 04

Course: Offshore

Race No.: 1

Posted Score:

Competitor: 3 irc - FRA 7797 - SYmmetry - anton korshunov

Scoring Inquiry:

I am a crew on this boat. When we saw the results last night, we immediately put in an enquiry as the times were incorrect. We were circa 2 minutes behind impetuous at the finish and for the latter part of the race and at the last 3 marks. We had been timing them as we knew they were our opposition. However we were shocked to see that they were showing as 3 mns 15 seconds ahead of us. We finished within a minute of maximus and she was showing as finishing 3 minutes ahead of us. I am attaching 2 shots from the very accurate Vakaros computers which show our positions and tracks. The first shows where we ere at the finish on the results sheet, just entering the harbour after the race, our sails dropped, easily 90 seconds or more after the finish. This proves the official timing is incorrect. The second is approx 40 seconds after the finish.

Also at the Finish we estimated that Allianz was about 5 minutes behind us, so her time is not correct either. I understand white sail results were also incorrect and emmet Burke's sigma was also incorrectly timed and this was reinstated when they produced a photo of their GPS when finished. Our figures showed us winning from impetuous by approx 25 seconds on corrected and we request respectively that this result be reinstated. Regards. Mark Mansfield

[image.png]by

[image.png]

Response:

This issue dealt with as part of a number of corrections.

Response By Results Houth Yacht Club Printed at 2026-07-15 06:24